Tabitha Monkhouse

From: Eddingtons <info@eddingtons.co.uk>

Sent: 21 April 2021 15:10

To: Tabitha Monkhouse

Subject: Outdoor Dining and Picnicware this Summer
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This Friday is National Picnic Day, don’t hesitate to contact us for product

ranges to make alfresco dining this Summer enjoyable for all. From Hampers to

Food Umbrellas, and Melamine and Acrylic Drinkware, Eddingtons have a host

of products to make the most of a great British Summer.
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Lavender Food Cover - 856019

There is no need to worry about
unwanted guests at your next picnic.
Ideal for indoor use at buffets to keep
food cool as well as outdoor use at

picnics and barbecues. The cover

features a handy lifting hook on the top.

Icebreaker POP - 60BSKo120

Keep ice frozen for hours with the
Icebreaker POP. Perfect ice cubes can
be stored at home or on the go in a
cooler bag. Perfect for refreshments

when at a picnic or garden party.

View similar products »

Cool Box 8 litre - 39JHS800

Keep your food and drinks cool for up

to 8 hours with this Cool Box and tight
seal lid. Enjoy picnics in the park, days
at the beach and drinks on the patio

this Summer.

View similar products »




2 Person Traditional Hamper -
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This 2 person hamper is perfect for v

alfresco dining and contains everything

you will need for the perfect

meal including salt and pepper

shakers, a bottle opener, two sets of

carminic plates, cutlery and

acrylic drinking glasses.

View similar products »

Corn Dog Top and Tail - 180041

This pack of 24 corn skewers have a

unique and novelty design to brighten

up any garden party, BBQ or picnic.

View similar products »

Set of Four Sauce Buckets -
P 83035
This set of four buckets allocated to the

] ] most popular sauces are perfect for
ATE lryanp

any BBQ or outdoor party.

View similar products »
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Eddingtons
The Reid Building
New Hayward Farm
Hungerford, Berkshire RG17 0PZ
United Kingdom
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